

Notes:	Member/Guest
Review of updates in process to the Snohomish County Comprehensive plan: scoping process / enviro impact statement	Eileen Canola
Growth target work adopted by county council/docket work in process to determine State	Eileen Canola
Reduce rural development / code amendments to planning commission to increase rural cluster sizes voted down by planning commission	Tom Campbell
Working on policy amendments / policies moving to their respective elements (were in nat	Eileen Canola
I'd like to see the sub contract for the vulnerability and risk assesement /	Tom Campbell
That was contracted to BERK and they are working on it now	Eileen Canola
Does is include cities and towns?	Tom Campbell
BERK did a geographic county wide assessment / for wildfire/extreme heat/flooding/sea level rise/county wide	Eileen Canola
Information will be shared / focus is on unincorporated areas: we want to give everyone the info we have and share it.	Eileen Canola
It would be great to have a "joint climate summit" for broader intigration	Tom Campbell
PSRC is working on that on a regional scale	Eileen Canola
Emissions for electricity from PUD. Do you know what ghg factor was used in this analysis? (to	Suzy Oversvee
Carbon working group:creating a policy statement already exists.	Stan Gent
Fleet Electrification solid waste mitigation steps /offset	Stan Gent
Would like to start thinking out towards the city and community wide side of things	Tom Campbell
Climate summit with the cities?	Tom Campbell
I see the role as us doing the review of PDS and other programs	Stan Gent
A role for this committee to play working with other municipalities that has similar committees	Stan Gent
Time and thought at next meeting / missing equity side. Bringing in a staff person is good. Tom will supply some ideas back to Committee	Tom Campbell
Inviting SMEs could dilute the committee if they live outside the county.	Suzy Oversvee
I think getting all of them in as guests would be good	Tom Campbell
Molly send out SOAP update draft and put on the agenda for next month's meeting.	Stan Gent
Molly will send out a google poll to see if 4-6 / talk to Tom about it (Campbell).	Tom Campbell